

Tilston Parochial C of E Primary School, Church Road, Tilston, Malpas, Cheshire. SY14 7HB.

TSA Committee: Joint Chair: Lucy Cheshire & Donna Adair, Treasurer: Kirsty Edgington, Secretary: Claire Allwood

Email – tilstonchair@gmail.com

Twitter - @TilstonTSA

Charity Registration No. 1200395

- 1. APOLOGIES Kelly, Katie, Donna, Emily & Kirsty
- 2. AGREE MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING 02/07/2024
- 3. SCHOOL CHOIR TOPS UPDATE School choir t-shirts have arrived and will be handed out when they are next having an event.
- 4. ELSA POD UPDATE ELSA pod invoices, Mrs Mort to check if the payment of the pod has been made. £1293.15 for the furniture, carpet, heater, Amazon, storage boxes & fairy lights. Mr Teasdale and employees came and completed the ground works for the base. They have asked for a picture with the pod. This will be taken at the welcome breakfast on Friday 20th September which will be the opening of the pod. On Hello Yellow day, will be the big thank you to everyone that donated towards the pod.
- 5. WELCOME BREAKFAST/POD OPENING FRIDAY 20TH SEPTEMBER Meal deal Kelly Allnut to check prices from last year. Caz to ask Iceland in regard to meat donations. 100 Sausages, 120 bacon rashers. Pan au chocolate Lucy A to price up from Costco. Juice cartons orange & apple. Need to ask Kelly Allnut in regard to where we normally get the bread rolls. We still have tea bags left but we do need coffee and napkins (which is being purchased from Costco). School will set up and do the hot drinks. 8am start, 8.30 am ribbon cutting and 8.40 choir, then children will exit the hall to their classrooms. Cooks are Katie and Claire, need 2 more cooks. We will pre make the sandwiches to get the queue moving quickly. Kelly Allnut has the meal deal tickets.
- 6. AGM Monday 7th October 6pm start, need more interest from parents to join and support the TSA going forward. Mrs Mort is going to speak to the value ambassadors to see about coming to the AGM to encourage their parents to come.
- 7. CHRISTMAS DISCO Friday 6th December, the entertainment is arriving at 2.45 to set up. The times are 3.15-4.15 & 4.30 5.30. We all agreed that the hotdogs worked well last year. Lucy A is going to price them from Costco. They are £1.85 for 8 in Aldi which we bought last year and 89p for 6 pre-cut hot dog rolls. We also bought a small pack of veggie sausages. Charlotte has said she will source 10 ear defenders instead of the silent disco like last year. Please can Kelly set up on the school Uniformd site so tickets can be purchased online.

8. OTHER DATES -

- A). CLOTHES RECYCLING Kirsty to share a date on the clothes recycling. Mrs Mort said week commencing the 13th ideally.
- 9.SECOND HAND UNIFORM This has now been taken over by Jessica Philpott

- 10. PRIMARY PE PLANNING SCHEME This has now been purchased and Mrs Bryan joined the meeting to Thank the TSA for supporting. She said the teachers had gone through the training on the inset day and found it an excellent resource for structuring the PE curriculum and assessment side of it aligned with the school targets.
- 11. SCHOOL WISHES Mrs Pearce has asked if we could fund a class set of books (30) these are £4.99 total £149.70 or 15 and the class would share one between two costing £74.85.

Mrs Edwards would like to take the choir to sing in the local residential homes at Christmas, could we fund the coach at a cost of £185. We currently have 35-40 of our children in the choir.

We have agreed to fund the story house coaches for the Christmas panto trip and the cost of Professor Humo for the EYFS.

Mrs Mort has had a demonstration from a different safeguarding programme. She was very impressed with it and felt it offered a more robust system of safeguarding. Whilst the current system works very well this new system also aligns with The Heber and will also allow disclosures during well being sessions in the pod to be handled efficiently. The system would normally be purchased out of the school budget and going forward it will be budgeted for, but Mrs Mort asked if we would consider this year buying it through the Pod budget. The cost is £595. This was discussed and the members felt the system and the Pod are all about the well being of our children and it was unanimously agreed.